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. Notification under Sectlon 42(II)(e)(l) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended

"Dear D1rector

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to a licence application.

- The Agency has decided that an Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) is required in-relation
to the activity concerned and on the 28 February 2014 the applicant was requested to submit an
‘Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) under Section 42(1I)(b) of the Waste Management Act
1996, as amended. The EIS was received by the Agency on 9 June 2014 ‘

" The details of the apphcatlon are set out below

- Name and address of applicant:

- Location of facility: -

- National Grid Reference:
- Class and Nature of the Activity:

- Relevant Inspector:

- Licence Application Reference No

- Planning Reference No:

Mallow Contracts Lxmrted Island, Bumfort Mallow

- County Cork .
Lissard & Ballyhilloge, Moumeabbey, County Cork
E5828 N8872
Class 4.10 - Spreading of any waste on land with a
consequential benefit for an agricultural activity or

- ecological system, including composting and other
biological transformation processes.
Mr Patrick Geoghegan

!

A copy of the applrcatlon the EIS submitted by the apphcant and assomated correspondence are
available for inspection on the Agency s web51te WWW.epa.ie

In accordance with Section 42(11)(e)(i) of the Waste Management Act 1996, as amended, you
are requested to respond to the Agency within 4 weeks of receipt of this notice and furnish any
observatlons your authority has in relatron to the lrcence apphcanon including the EIS.

Please note that a response to this notlce is requnred even if you have no observatlons to

make.

Where it is intended to submit addmonal documentation with your observations, it would be
much appreciated if you could mclude an electromc copy of all documents in pdf forma tona

i




CD ROM m order to fac1htate the pubhshmg of your observatrons and attachments to the .

"~ Agency’s websrte

e

'

The applrcatlon is bemg processed by the Agency and your observatlons if any; will be -
considered as part of the licence -application assessment process. -You will be notrﬁed of the .

proposed decxsnon in due course. . : o R
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